

Level 13
52 Swanson Street
PO Box 105 384
Auckland 1143
New Zealand
Ph +64 9 913 4600
Fax +64 9 913 4622

Level 8
180 Manchester Street
PO Box 13 804
Christchurch 8011
New Zealand
Ph +64 3 377 7307
Fax +64 3 377 7308

Curriculum
Vitae For

Will Parkyn
Associate

Expertise

Will Parkyn has six years experience in banking and finance, working in client facing and analytical roles. He moved to New Zealand after spending four years with Wilson HTM as a Private Wealth Advisor where he was responsible for portfolio management, private placement execution and equity and derivative trading. As an Associate within this group his role is to provide active support throughout the transactions process.

Recent
Engagements
Include

CORPORATE ADVISORY

- ▼ Investment banking advice and analysis relating to:
 - Debt refinancing for a transport company
 - Strategic and financial review for an export business
 - Ongoing advice for a telecommunications business
 - Ongoing advice for a agricultural business
 - Capital raising for junior resource company

General
Industry
Experience

- ▼ Debt refinancing
- ▼ Strategic and financial reviews
- ▼ Resource sector capital raising
- ▼ Portfolio management
- ▼ Derivative and equity trading

Qualifications

- ▼ Bachelor Applied Science (Mathematics)
- ▼ Certificate III Financial Markets
- ▼ PS146 Complaint
- ▼ Level 1 & 2 ASX Accredited Derivatives Advisor

Career

Northington Partners Limited, Christchurch

Associate (2009 – to present)

Murray & Company, Christchurch

Associate (2008 - 2009)

Wilson HTM Investment Group, Brisbane

Private Wealth Advisor (2005 -2008)

Northern Trust, London

Corporate Actions Administrator (2004)

Royal Bank of Scotland, London

Corporate Executive (2003 – 2004)

Contact

Phone: 64 3 378 2108
Mobile: 64 21 849 150
Email: will.parkyn@northington.co.nz